Rajes (LKK Auto)

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2023 6:06 PM
To: Leong Chee Kwong; assignments; Admin A
Cc: insuregeneralpl@gmail.com; Angela Tan; Lim Jia Haw
Subject: 2023 32011052 - OWN DAMAGED CLAIM SML1135X DOA:22.07.2023 ( TOTAL
LOSS)
Internal

@assignments
Hi LKK,
Please made arrangement to conduct survey for OD vehicle SML1135X.

Merimen Portal created and update us with your prelim report once surveyor had conducted survey for our
authorization/approval/policy clearance.

Excess: $600.00

Thank you

Janice Koh

Claims Specialist

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sg

OQD | Allianz @ | (.

Warldwide Olympk ond Peralymplc Postner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged
information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify
the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

&4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Leong Chee Kwong <cheekwong.leong@premierauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2023 5:08 pm

To: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>

Cc: insuregeneralpl@gmail.com; Angela Tan <angela.tan@premierauto.com.sg>; Lim Jia Haw
<jiahaw.lim@premierauto.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] RE: OWN DAMAGED CLAIM SML1135X DOA:22.07.2023 ( TOTAL LOSS )

Dear Janice,

Please kindly refer to the attached for your reference

Thanks

Thanks
Chee Kwong



Motor Claims advisor
Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd (Branch: Carros)

Address: 60 Jalan Lam Huat Carros Centre, #07-43 Singapore 737869

Tel: 6255 2288 | MOBILE: 9644 6630 | Fax: 6265 5388

Premier Taxis Pte Ltd | Premier Rent A Car Pte Ltd | Premier Automotive Services Pte Ltd | Premier Land (East)
Pte Ltd | Premier Realty Pte Ltd

Visit us at: www.premier-rentacar.com | www.premiertaxi.com.sg

From: Koh, Janice (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <janice.koh@allianz.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2023 3:43 PM

To: Leong Chee Kwong <cheekwong.leong@premierauto.com.sg>

Cc: insuregeneralpl@gmail.com; Angela Tan <angela.tan@premierauto.com.sg>; Lim Jia Haw
<jiahaw.lim@premierauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: OWN DAMAGED CLAIM SML1135X DOA:22.07.2023 ( TOTAL LOSS)

Internal
Hi Chee Kwong,
Please submit your OD claim via Merimen.

Thanks

Janice Koh

Claims Specialist

Claims & Performance Management

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01, Singapore 068897

www.allianz.sq

QQO | Anianz @ | (.o

Warldwide Olympk ond Peralymplc Postner

Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you.

4 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: Leong Chee Kwong <cheekwong.leong@premierauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 25 July 2023 9:23 am

To: Motor Claims (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: insuregeneralpl@gmail.com; Angela Tan <angela.tan@premierauto.com.sg>; Lim Jia Haw
<jiahaw.lim@premierauto.com.sg>

Subject: [EXT] OWN DAMAGED CLAIM SML1135X DOA:22.07.2023 ( TOTAL LOSS )

Dear OD Claims Dept,

Please arrange survey the vehicle ( badly damaged ) without estimate, please be informed that the said vehicle can
inspected at the following venue

1. Munich Autocare Pte Ltd / 60 Jalan Lam Huat #06-43 Singapore 737869



2. Contact person : Chee Kwong / Mobile No: 96446630

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




